

Lauren Clear

From: Airport Developments <Airport.Developments@AirservicesAustralia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 23 January 2025 9:05 AM
To: Lauren Clear
Cc: Tatsiana Bandaruk
Subject: AIRSERVICES RESPONSE: NSW-WF-146 - SEARs, Ben Bullen Wind Farm

OFFICIAL

Hello,

All wind farm applications need to include an Aviation Impact Statement (AIS).

Please refer to the following link to our webpage for the information needed to submit an application:
[Developments at and around airports - Airservices \(airservicesaustralia.com\)](https://www.airservicesaustralia.com/developments-at-and-around-airports)

Our assessment process typically takes around six weeks from the date of lodgement.

If you have any queries, please let our team know.

Kind regards,



Richard Tomlinson
Airport Development & Engagement Advisor

